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DECLARATION OF DENNIS CORKERY

I, Dennis Corkery, declare:

1. I am over the age of eighteen. I have personal knowledge of the facts stated herein, unless

otherwise indicated below, and am competent to testify to them.

2. [ am Senior Counsel at the Washington Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights and Urban
Affairs.
3. On January 4, 2023, [ accompanied Mr. Ghebrebrhan to the Office of Tax Revenue

(OTR) to request that OTR remove any outstanding quarterly vending fees that were charged
after the expiration of his street vending license. The OTR representative provided us with an
email contact to assist in this removal process.

4, On January 5, 2023, I emailed OTR on behalf of Mr. Ghebrebrhan to request removal of
any outstanding quarterly vending fees post-dating the expiration of his license. Ex. A.

5. To date, I have not received a response from OTR in regards to Mr. Ghebrebrhan’s

request to have these outstanding fees removed.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

This Declaration was signed by me on July 5, 2023 in Washington, D.C.

2‘5@(&/\,-—

Dennis Corkery
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EXHIBIT A
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Dennis Corkery

From: Dennis Corkery

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 5:31 PM

To: ‘'shawn.donald@dc.gov'

Subject: Kahssay Ghebrebrhan

Attachments: License_Status_Letter_Kahssay_Ghebrebrhan.pdf

Account No. 353000000288
Dear Mr. Donald,

| represent Mr. Kahssay Ghebrebrhan. This is in follow up to our visit the OTR yesterday, where the representative
indicated we should reach out to you at this email address. Mr. Ghebrebrhan is a street vendor who is taking steps to
get a clean hands certificate so he can restart his vending license. As indicated in the attached letter from the DC
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs, Mr. Ghebrebrhan’s license expired on September 30,

2020. Accordingly, he is asking that the any overdue returns after that date be removed from his account.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Dennis Corkery

DENNIS A. CORKERY, ESQ. (he/him/his) | SENIOR COUNSEL
WASHINGTON LAWYERS' COMMITTEE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS AND URBAN AFFAIRS
700 14t Street,NW, Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20005

202-319-1000 ext. 120 | Fax 202-319-1010

This email message is from an attorney and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work
product. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please immediately advise the sender that this message was
inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this message, along with any attachments. Please note that if you are an
attorney who received this email about a prospective client, you must maintain the confidences of the prospective client.
Thank you for your cooperation.



